Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Leong <shirley@dpco.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 28 November 2022 2:23 PM

To: Rajes (LKK Auto); cynthia.loh@axa.com.sg

Cc: assignments; SUR

Subject: RE: WORSKHOP DETAIL

Attachments: DP.12020.22.VMW - 24112022.pdf; SLG 9335X - GIA REPORT.pdf
Dear Sirs,

Attached our Pre-repair inspection letter dated 24 November 2022 and our clients GIA report.

Please contact workshop direct.

Yours faithfully,

Shirley (Claims Administrator)
for Daniel C. K. Poon

Advocate & Solicitor

Daniel Poon & Co.

Advocates & Solicitors
Cormmissioners for Oaths

133 New Bridge Road

#11-02 Chinatown Point
Singapore 059413

Tel: +65 6227 2469

Fax: +65 6225 2579

E-mail: law@dpco.com.sg
Website: www.danielpoonco.com

Note: We do not accept service of Court documents via email

This email is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please inform us and then delete it from your system; you
should not copy, disclose, or distribute its contents to anyone nor act in reliance on this email, as this is prohibited and
may be unlawful.

From: Rajes (LKK Auto) <rajes@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 28 November, 2022 2:08 PM

To: Shirley Leong <shirley@dpco.com.sg>; cynthia.loh@axa.com.sg

Cc: assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: WORSKHOP DETAIL

Dear Shirly / Cynthia,



Please provide workshop details.
Thank you.

Best Regards,
Rajes | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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